
 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
             Bryce Ward – Borough Rep                          Kathy Weber, MMC   

            888-4444                488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Kevin McCarthy- Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 590-0800 

Avery Thompson    388-5351 

David Skipps     750-5106   

Santa Claus       388-3836 

Thomas McGhee – Mayor Pro Tem  455-0010 

Doug Isaacson  - Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 322-3133 

  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

 

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 Students of the Month 

 Brady Brooks – NPHS, January 

 Linda Anderson – NPMS, February 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

        Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 

  

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
 TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

WORKSESSION – STRATEGIC PLANNING DRAFT 

5:00 P.M. – 6:30 P.M. 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – 6:30 P.M. 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING -7:00 P.M. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

10.  Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.  Old Business 
a.   Ordinance 17-03, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Chapter    

   8.04, Nuisances. 

 

b.    Ordinance 17-04, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend 2017 Budget  

       by transferring $148,160 to the Mixing Zone Compliance Project for amendment #4 to 

       the professional services agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 

 

c.   Ordinance 17-05, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend 2017 Budget  

       by transferring $17,000 from the general fund to replace the boiler at the Public Works 

       shop. 

 

d.    Ordinance 17-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2017 

       Budget by accepting the Bryne Jag Grant and adjusting the Police Department Budget. 

 

 12.  New Business 

 a.   Request from Burkhart Dental Supply Co. to change sales tax filing status from monthly  

    to quarterly. 

 

 b.   Request from Amerigas Propane Parts & Service to change filing status from monthly to 

       quarterly. 

 

 c.   Request from Verizon Select Services to change sales tax filing status from monthly to  

      annual. 

 

 d.   Recommendation to accept Long building Technologies Bid Proposal for City Facilities  

    Access Control Project – IFB 17-01 

 

 e.   Resolution 17-02, a Resolution of the North Pole City Council in support of legislation  

       to facilitate implementation of an Alaska Ground Emergency Medical Transport     

      supplemental reimbursement program in Alaska 

 

13.  Council Comments 

 

14.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   1 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

 
 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 
      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 
A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, February 6, 2017 in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, February 6, 2017 to order at  
7:00 p.m. 
                 
There were present:     Absent/Excused 
Mr. McCarthy – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem          
Mr. Isaacson - Deputy Mayor Pro Tem   
Mr. Thompson       Excused  
Mr. McGhee - Mayor Pro Tem              
Mr. Claus        
Mr. Skipps            
Mayor Ward – Borough Rep    
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 
Led by Mayor Ward 
 
 
INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Mr. McGhee 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
Mr. McGhee moved to approve the agenda of February 6, 2017 
 
Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 
 
DISCUSSION 
None 
 
Mr. McGhee moved to consent the following items under Old Business 
 

a.    Ordinance 17-01, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Title 4,   
Revenue and Finance, by creating 4.03, Budget Procedures 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   2 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

b.   Ordinance 17-02, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Title 4, 
Revenue and Finance, chapter 08, sales tax, by deleting Marijuana taxation 

 
And the following in New Business 
 

a.    Ordinance 17-03, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Chapter 8.04, 
Nuisances.  
 

b.   Ordinance 17-04, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend 2017 Budget 
by transferring $148,160 to the Mixing Zone Compliance Project for amendment #4 to 
the professional services agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
 

c.    Ordinance 17-05, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2017 
Budget by transferring $17,000 from the general fund to replace the boiler at the Public 
Works shop. 
 

d.   Ordinance 17-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2017        
Budget by accepting the Bryne Jag Grant and adjusting the Police Department Budget. 
    

e.    Resolution 17-01, A Resolution of the City of North Pole, Alaska supporting and 
encouraging renewable energy sources by enhancing policies that equally supports 
private and public ventures and encourages system efficiencies.  

 
Seconded by Mr. Isaacson  
 
On the amendment 
 
Discussion 
None 
 
PASSED 
Yes:  6– McGhee, McCarthy, Claus, Isaacson, Skipps Mayor Ward 
No:  0 
Absent:  1 - Thompson 
 
On the Agenda as amended 
 
Discussion 
None 
 
 
 
 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   3 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

PASSED 
Yes:  6– McGhee, McCarthy, Claus, Isaacson, Skipps Mayor Ward 
No:  0 
Absent:  1 – Thompson 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. McGhee moved to approve the Minutes of January 17, 2017 & the Minutes of 
January 30, 2017 
 
Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 
 
Discussion 
None  
 
PASSED 
Yes:  6– McGhee, McCarthy, Claus, Isaacson, Skipps Mayor Ward 
No:  0 
Absent:  1 - Thompson 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

• The Alaska DEC is starting a saturation study of the North Pole area to determine if the 
North Star Fire Station Air Quality Monitor on Hurst is representative of the area.  The 
DEC is looking for 10 people- properties who would be able to provide a place for the 
monitors to be placed and a 120-volt outlet to power the equipment.  Unfortunately, the 
locations are pretty specific so they will be contacting residents to ask permission to 
locate the monitors.  For more information please contact Barbara Trost with DEC at 
Barbara.trost@alaska.gov 

• I will begin working on establishing a schedule of violations for the City code and would 
like to form either a committee or workgroup of the council to develop the framework.  
Up to three Council members (including myself) would be able to work together if there 
is insufficient interest in forming a committee.  Please let me know if you are interested.   

• City staff and the mayor will be meeting with the Borough in February to discuss how the 
city and the borough can work together better for emergency management.  Ideas and 
possible agreements will be discussed in the future.   

• FEDC and Eielson AFB are working to put together a housing summit on March 9th that 
will go over the estimated need and demand for housing units and the approximate area 

mailto:Barbara.trost@alaska.gov


Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   4 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

those houses would need to be built in order to serve the incoming units at Eielson AFB.  
There are also tentative plans to have a session at the IABA Home Show at the end of 
March and a follow up meeting in April.  These meetings would be targeted toward 
realtors, contractors, developers and entrepreneurs looking at this opportunity.  

• I was able to attend the 354th FW annual awards banquet this last week and congratulate 
our stellar airmen and women.  The theme was the academy awards and the committee 
did a great job putting it on.   

• I will be traveling to Juneau on February 21st with Councilman Isaacson for the Juneau 
AML and look forward to having frank and productive conversations with our legislators.  
I will be finalizing our legislative packet this next week and it will go on the website for 
download.    

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 
 
Police Dept., Chief Dutra 

• Hired a new employee – enormous amount of time. 
• Vehicle fleet inspection was completed 
• IFB #2 is now out and bids are the 14th ready for approval at next meeting 
• Guys read at Tikasuk Brown and North Pole Elementary 
• Bid for IT Server backup working on pricing negotiations 
• Fire Hectors Investigation continuing with Det. Gibson and SOA. Secure site for 24 hrs. 
• Qualifications for department next week 
• Hazmat/blood borne training occurring 
• Signed another ICAC agreement for 2016-2017 
• Sent new agreement to Corps of Engineers for pre-approval 
• Memorial Park – raffle tickets are available on Facebook, advise if you would like to 

help. We have 3 applicants for park plaques. Bill Butler and I met with Atta Boy Awards 
for plaques and bronze busts. 

 
Council comments 
McGhee asked if he was still pleased with the evaluation of SB-91. 
 
Dutra – He said he was happy with the progress but they have not moved much on it. There is a 
new bill that has been introduced and he will request the Council to oppose. 
 
Isaacson – He states that he heard that crime is up around the state but asks Dutra why he the 
assist other agencies are down.  
 
Dutra – responded that he does not know why they are down. 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   5 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

 
Claus – states that SB-91 in his opinion was poorly thought out and wonders about the new 
legislation previously mentioned that corrects different parts of the SB-91. 
 
Dutra – states that he does not have the information in front of him but there are changes of 
conditions of release and will get more information on other things as well. 
 
Fire Dept., Chief Coon 
I will be out of town all week attending the Leadership Summit in Juneau and meeting with 
representatives.  
 
AJ Hamlin has been hired to fill our vacant lieutenant position. AJ comes to us with over 12 
years of firefighting experience and his shift will be on the 20th. NPFD is now fully staffed. 
NPFD responded to Hectors Welding at 0421 hrs. 25th of January. This call initially came in as a 
vehicle fire but was upgraded to a building fire by Police Officer J. McBroom. Six members of 
the NPFD responded on the first alarm (4 paid and 2 live-ins). Captain Haywood arrived on 
scene and called for assistance from the North Star Volunteer Fire Department, Fairbanks Fire 
Department and Fort Wainwright Fire Department. Ten additional members of the NPFD 
responded from home to assist with the incident (8 paid and 2 volunteers). Additional assistance 
was received by the American Red Cross and North Pole Public Works. 
 
First arriving crews established water supply from the hydrant across Finell Street and began a 
defensive operation. This fire was extinguished and significant building contents saved due in no 
small part to: 
 

• Heroic efforts of the property owners who arrived on scene at nearly the same time of the 
fire department and drove out several pieces of heavy equipment. The property owner 
then assisted the Fire crews by opening up the building overhead doors with a front-end 
loader so water could reach the fire. The owners remained on scene and gave vital 
information to the Incident commander throughout the fire. 

• A municipal water supply that has strategic hydrant placement and that allowed the fire 
department to flow large quantities of water (approximately 400,000 gallons). 

• The use of an elevated master stream (Platform 21). 
• A fire department that was located in close proximity to the fire building allowing for a 

quick response. 
• A mutual aid agreement that brought three additional fire engines with 13 trained 

Firefighters to assist us with this large commercial building. 
• Volunteers and off duty members that responded from home to help save the structure.  

 
The State Fire Marshall was contacted to assist with the fire investigation. The cause of the fire is 
not known at this time.  
 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   6 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Mr. Isaacson asked about the ladder truck going through more fuel than anticipated.  
 
Dep. Chief Heineken stated that they always learn something on every call they do and always 
anticipate and come to expect. We were not in any kind of fuel crisis. We do fuel checks but 
sometimes fuel needs to be brought in if they are getting low on fuel for larger fires. Tom from 
public works came in matter of minutes, bringing us more fuel. 
 
Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

• I had an analysis done on our credit card fees for the last quarter of 2016 by Xpress Bill 
Pay.  We are currently using Bank of America Merchant Services.  We usually have a 
monthly fee of about 2,500.00.  If we switch to Chase the City could see savings of 
1,200.00 per month most of the savings would be for the Utility Dept however most of 
the activity is Utility payments.   
 

• Our Caselle program was updated. The update went very well, AlasConnect was in our 
office the next morning to make sure everyone was updated and all our programs were in 
working order. 
 

• Garry Hutchinson suggested that we have a third party auditing firm, help us close our 
books for the audit.  I contacted Cook & Haugerberg, the Mayor and I have an 
appointment with them on Wednesday morning.   

 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Mayor Ward asked if Ms. Fogarty could mention the online Sales Tax. 
 
Ms. Fogarty stated that soon folks will be able to go online, fill out sales tax forms as well as pay 
for them. The quote they received was $6,500 and the Mayor was able to get the price down 
$500. This would be very convenient for everyone. It would be hard to make any mistakes as the 
form would be all automated.  
 
Mr. McGhee asked if a study has been done to see how the new exemption from $20-50,000 
borough taxes will affect the property tax income. 
 
Ms. Fogarty stated that they have and they believe not many will be affected by this. The Mayor 
has also talked about maybe putting something in place so we would not accept that exception.  
 
Mayor said he could talk about that at a later time. 
 
 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   7 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

Building Department 
• No new projects have submitted permit applications to the Building Department. 
• Beginning discussions with an engineering firm related to a rail and truck loading 

terminal on property adjacent the Flint Hills Terminal. 
• Discussing permitting with a business planning to open a barbeque restaurant in the 

building formerly occupied by Grizzly’s Pizza. 
• A crepe restaurant is planning to open in the Town & Country Mall-no permitting 

required. 
• A dental practice is planning construction in 2017 on the property adjacent to the dog 

park. 

Public Works 
• Snow removal continues to be a major effort for Public Works. 
• A request is before the City Council this evening to amend the 2017 budget to replace the 

Public Works shop boiler. 

Utility Department 
• Keeping the Utility operating in cold weather consumes much of the staff’s time. 
• A request is before the City Council this evening to approve an amendment to the 

professional services agreement with Stantec, the engineering firm working on the sewer 
outfall project. 
 Amendment is intended to keep the project progressing forward—an expectation of 

ADEC Compliance Division. 
 Engineering work delayed due to thin ice and open water on the Tanana River that is 

preventing surveying of the river channel 
 Amended agreement would begin the process of acquiring the permits necessary to 

support construction. 
 The intention is to fund the work with the Alaska Clean Water fund loan approved by 

the voters in October 2016. 
 The loan still needs to be processed by ADEC. When approved, the loan document 

will be brought to the City Council for approval. 
• Jamie Duncan and I are working on revisions to the Utility delinquent collection process. 
 The issues surrounding the Virginia Jones accounts highlighted problems with our 

process for collecting utility debt. 
 Considering possible ordinance and policy changes. 
 Goal is to prevent customer debt from growing overly large and streamlining the 

process. 



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   8 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

Natural Gas Utility Board 
• Nothing new to report on IGU. There is a regularly scheduled board meeting tomorrow, 

Tuesday, February 7 starting at 4:00 PM. 
 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Mr. McGhee thanked Bill for his help with the snowplowing.  
 
Borough Representative 

• Animals Ordinance 2017-05 passed with amendments and institutes a section of code that 
was removed several years ago with some changes. Most substantial change was 
allowing for someone that has killed (incidental or intentionally) an animal to notify 
animal control instead of being required to track down the owner. The Ordinance also 
institutes fees for violations.  
 

City Clerk’s Office, Kathy Weber 
• None 

 
CITIZEN ANNOUNCMENT  
Abigail Conklin, Ridgepointe Dr. – For her 6th grade Service Project is throwing a Fundraiser 
Pool party for The Door at the Wescott Pool February 18, 2017 from 4:30 pm – 6:30 pm. The tickets 
are $10 and can be purchased at The Enchanted Forest in Fairbanks. Her mom, herself and 30 
other students have been working hard making beach themed decorations and 13 dozen cookies 
for the party. The door is a Youth Advocate shelter for teens without a home. She had this idea 
with her mom to help teens my age and older to help teens have a safe place to go to at the end of 
the day. She was surprised to find that there are lots of wonderful people in the community and 
have asked for help putting the word out and blowing up beach balls on Wednesday the 15th after 
5 pm for the Pool party.  
 
Mr. Isaacson thanked her for this and asked how other items can be donated. 
Abigail stated that you can give online at www.fairbanksyouthadvocates.org or at The Door, 138 
Tenth Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS 
Jeannette Therriault, 2473 Old Rich Hwy & Bonne Woldstad, Box 56702, thank the Fire 
Department, Police Department and the City of North Pole for their quick response and all their 
help. They did have insurance and are waiting to hear what the cause of fire was and also waiting 
to find out what is salvageable. They are learning more about insurance that they ever wanted to. 
The latter truck was worth the expense of the City. 
 

http://www.fairbanksyouthadvocates.org/


Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   9 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

Mr. Jeff Stepp, 907 Terminal, FNSB ran through a few things they are working on in the 
borough. A project they are excited about hosting is the Vista program with projects at Boys & 
Girls Club, The Breadline, Stone Soup Café, Fairbanks Youth Advocates and they also have new 
projects coming online. The Vistas are giving a presentation in March and extends the offer to 
come to North Pole as well.  
Mayor Kassel has been in dialogue with EPA & the DEC regarding the air quality issues. He is 
trying to do what he can in the definition of moderate to serious. The borough began issuing 
citations over the weekend. 
There is an event May 10 & 11 called the Arctic Council meeting. They are expected to have the 
U.S. Secretary of State to be here for this event as well as the other leaders of Arctic nations. 
They expect a lot of press. The economic impact will certainly trickle over to the Hotel North 
Pole and businesses in North Pole as there will be lots of guests. The State Dept. will be flying in 
armored limousines for borrow or rent. The Borough along with other co-sponsors are hosting an 
event Thursday, March 2, 2017 called the Energy Project Seminar. The idea is to hook of 
developers, builders, etcetera with the banks to let people know what options are available for 
energy projects ie; loans, tax incentives.  
 
Cam Webb, 960 Agnus Lane 
Offering encouragement on the renewable energy Resolution. He thanks the City for creating a 
such a Resolution and he is proud to live here. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 

• none 

OLD BUSINESS 
• Consented 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

• Consented 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Mr. Isaacson – commends the administration and staff on the well-crafted agenda and hopes the 
Resolution that Cam Webb just commented on goes through.  
 
Mr. McGhee – he extends his thoughts for the loss of Hector’s Welding and the Theriault family. 
They are a very strong foundation of this community and he hopes they get their building back 
up and working again soon. 
 
Mr. Claus – safe travels to everyone and thanks the departments for keeping everyone safe.  



Regular City Council Meeting 
February 6, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

   10 
Minutes 
February 6, 2017 
 
 

 
Mr. McGhee moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
 
Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 
 
The regular meeting of Monday, February 6, 2017 adjourned at 8:13 p.m.  
 
These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 
Council on Tuesday, February 21, 2017.  
   
       ____________________________________ 
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
___________________________________ 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 
North Pole City Clerk      







Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
 2 

ORDINANCE 17-03 3 
 4 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 5 

AMEND CHAPTER 8.04, NUISANCES  6 
  7 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 8 

and  9 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 10 

requirements of the City and to clarify questionable areas. 11 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 12 

 13 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 14 

 15 

Section 2.  Chapter 8.04  is hereby amended in the North Pole Code of Ordinances as follows:  16 

[new text in italicized, underlined red font; deleted text in red strikethrough font]; 17 

 18 

Chapter 8.04 NUISANCES 19 

Sections: 20 

8.04.005    Marijuana oil, flammable extraction – Prohibited. 21 

8.04.010    Garbage and rubbish – Accumulation – When prohibited. 22 

8.04.020    Garbage – Receptacles – Removal. 23 

8.04.030    Garbage – Deposit only in places designated. 24 

8.04.040    Garbage allowing to contaminate water. 25 

8.04.050    Garbage. 26 

8.04.060    Dense smoke. 27 

8.04.070    Soot, cinders, noxious acids, fumes and gases. 28 

8.04.080    Unwholesome wells or ground water. 29 

8.04.090    Fecal matter – Privies. 30 

8.04.100    Fecal matter – Privies – Place of deposit to be designated. 31 

8.04.110    Urinal – Requirements. 32 

8.04.120    Filthy stables. 33 

8.04.130    Undressed dead animals. 34 

8.04.140    Mad dogs and vicious dogs. 35 

8.04.150    Open excavations, basements and pits. 36 

8.04.160    Disturbing the peace. 37 

8.04.170    Abatement – Notices – Costs – Fines. 38 

 39 

 40 

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.005
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.010
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.020
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.040
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.050
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.060
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.070
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.080
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.090
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.100
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.110
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.120
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.130
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.140
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.150
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.160
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.170


Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

8.04.005 Marijuana oil, flammable extraction – Prohibited.  41 

A.    Methods to process marijuana oil using a flammable extraction method are hereby 42 

prohibited within North Pole City limits. 43 

B.    “Flammable extraction method” is defined as using a flammable or explosive chemical, 44 

series of chemicals or fluid to extract oil from a marijuana plant. 45 

C.    Methods of marijuana oil extraction that do not involve flammable or explosive materials 46 

are not a violation of this section. 47 

D.    A person or corporation that processes marijuana oil using a flammable extraction method is 48 

in violation of this section and subject to a $1,500 (fifteen-hundred-dollar) $1,000 (one thousand 49 

dollar) fine. (Ord. 15-01 § 2, 2015) 50 

8.04.010 Garbage and rubbish – Accumulation – When prohibited. 51 

No person shall permit or suffer to accumulate, in or upon any yard, lot, place or premises, or 52 

upon any street or sidewalk adjacent to or abutting upon any lot, block, place or premises, owned 53 

or occupied by him for which he may be the agent, within the City limits, any stagnant or impure 54 

water, refuse, vegetables, decayed or decaying substances, garbage, swill, offal, fecal matter, 55 

urine or filth of any kind nor suffer such yard, lot, place or premises to be or remain in such 56 

condition as to cause or create a noisome or offensive smell or atmosphere, or thereby to be, 57 

become, cause or create a public nuisance. And is subject to abatement.  (Code 1962 § 12-4) 58 

8.04.020 Garbage – Receptacles – Removal.  59 

A.    Every person in the possession or occupancy, either as owner, tenant or otherwise, of any 60 

lot, block, place or premises in the City shall, prior to its removal, put, place and keep all 61 

garbage, household refuse, slops, swill, dirt, rubbish, offal or filth of any kind other than fecal 62 

matter or urine in boxes, cans or receptacles which shall be kept on the premises and the garbage 63 

shall not be allowed, suffered or permitted to become strewn or scattered on the premises. 64 

B.    The contents of such boxes shall be removed from the lot, yard or premises of the occupant, 65 

agent or owner of such lot before they create any noisome smell or become nuisances. (Code 66 

1962 § 12-5) 67 

8.04.030 Garbage – Deposit only in places designated.  68 

No person shall throw into or deposit upon any public street, highway, thoroughfare, public road, 69 

lane, alley, public place or grounds within the limits of the City or upon any private premises or 70 

anywhere, except the place or places designated by the Health Officer of the City Fairbanks 71 

North Star Borough Solid Waste Division, any glass, broken ware, offal, fecal matter, garbage, 72 

urine, dirt, rubbish or filth of any kind. (Code 1962 § 12-6) 73 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

8.04.040 Garbage allowing to contaminate water.  74 

No person shall throw or place anything defiling, or any poisonous substance, decayed animal or 75 

vegetable matter or filth into, or cause or allow the same to pass or enter into any creek, well or 76 

river water or into any water pipe within the City whereby such water is rendered impure or 77 

unwholesome. (Code 1962 § 12-7) 78 

8.04.050 Garbage.  79 

Transportation only in covered receptacles. No person shall carry, remove or transport garbage, 80 

offal, dirt, rubbish, fecal matter, urine or filth of any kind, or any animal or vegetable substance 81 

in decomposing or offensive condition in any other than covered and enclosed vehicles or in any 82 

other than closed boxes, bags, cans or receptacles, through any street, avenue, alley, highway or 83 

public place in the City. (Code 1962 § 12-8) 84 

8.04.060 Dense smoke.  85 

It is unlawful for any person to permit the emission of any smoke from any source whatever of a 86 

density equal to or greater than that density described as No. 2 on the Ringlemann Chart, 87 

published by the United States Bureau of Mines. The emission of such smoke is declared to be a 88 

public nuisance and may be summarily abated as provided in this chapter. (Code 1962 § 12-9) 89 

8.04.070 Soot, cinders, noxious acids, fumes and gases.  90 

It is unlawful for any person to permit or cause to escape any soot, cinders, noxious acids, fumes 91 

or gases in such place or manner as to be detrimental to any person or to the public or to 92 

endanger the health, comfort and safety of any such person or the public, or in such a manner as 93 

to cause or have a tendency to cause injury or damage to property or business. The escape of 94 

such matter is declared to be a public nuisance, and may be summarily abated as provided in this 95 

chapter. (Code 1962 § 12-10) 96 

8.04.080 Unwholesome wells or ground water.  97 

A.    Any wells or ground water which is impure, contaminated or unwholesome, or which has 98 

been rendered impure, contaminated or unwholesome by reason of any defiling, hazardous 99 

substance, or poisonous substance, is declared a nuisance injurious to health; and no person or 100 

corporation shall cause, maintain or continue such nuisance. 101 

B.    “Hazardous substance” is defined as: 102 

1.    Any material, element or compound that is defined as a hazardous substance under the laws 103 

or regulations of the State of Alaska or the United States including, but not limited to, AS 104 

46.09.900 or 46.03.826, 18 AAC 75.990, 42 USC 9601 through 9657, or 29 CFR 1910.1200; or 105 

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp#46.09.900
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp#46.03.826
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18.75.990
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/9601
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/9657
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/29


Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

2.    Any material, element or compound that, when it enters into or on the surface or subsurface 106 

land or water, endangers the public health or welfare, or fish, animals, vegetation or any part of 107 

the natural habitat in which they are found; or 108 

3.    Any substance the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation considers a regulated 109 

contaminant or contaminant of concern under 18 AAC 75.325(g); or 110 

4.    Any substance not defined by AS 46.09.900 or 46.03.826, 18 AAC 75.990, 42 USC 9601 111 

through 9657, or 29 CFR 1910.1200 or listed as a regulated contaminant under 18 AAC 75 shall 112 

be considered a “hazardous substance” when present in ground water in excess of tap water 113 

levels as defined by the Environmental Protection Agencies Regional Screening Level User’s 114 

Guide (U.S. EPA, 2011). 115 

C.    A person or corporation whose well or ground water has been rendered impure, 116 

contaminated or unwholesome by a hazardous substance that originated from the property of 117 

another shall not be in violation of this section or subject to the provisions of NPMC 8.04.170. 118 

(Ord. 15-16 § 2, 2015; Ord. 14-18 § 2, 2014. Code 1962 § 12-11) 119 

8.04.090 Fecal matter – Privies.  120 

No person shall maintain any unapproved outdoor privy or other outdoor toilet facility within the 121 

City, and such is declared to be a hazard to the good health of the community and a nuisance. All 122 

approvals must be by the City Council. (Code 1962 § 12-12) 123 

8.04.100 Fecal matter – Privies – Place of deposit to be designated.  124 

It is unlawful for any person or corporation to dump or deposit the contents of any privy or any 125 

fecal matter in any place than such as may be designated by the Health Officer of the City. (Code 126 

1962 § 12-14) 127 

8.04.110 Urinal – Requirements.  128 

All urinals of the City must be so constructed as not to leak and must have a tight vessel or 129 

receptacle into which the urine may drain; and no person who is the owner or occupant of, or 130 

agent for, any house, store, building or premises in the City to which a urinal belongs or 131 

appertains, shall use or keep the same in such condition as to cause a noisome or offensive smell 132 

so as to become a nuisance, and every person making or maintaining a urinal shall observe the 133 

regulations concerning them. (Code 1962 § 12-15) 134 

8.04.120 Filthy stables.  135 

Filthy and unwholesome stables, sheds, kennels, pens or places cows, horses, mules, dogs or 136 

other animals are kept within the City are declared nuisances injurious to health and no person 137 

shall create or maintain the same. (Code 1962 § 12-16) 138 

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18.75.325
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp#46.09.900
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp#46.03.826
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18.75.990
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/9601
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/9657
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/29
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#18.75
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/NorthPole/#%21/NorthPole08/NorthPole0804.html#8.04.170


Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

8.04.130 Undressed dead animals.  139 

Undressed dead animals being or laying in the City, namely, any horse, mule or jack, or any cow, 140 

goat, calf, sheep, dog or swine, are declared nuisances injurious to health, and any person 141 

owning, possessing or controlling such dead animal, or any person who knowingly places such 142 

dead animal in any part of the City, shall remove the same to the place designated by the Health 143 

Officer. (Code 1962 § 12-17) 144 

8.04.140 Mad dogs and vicious dogs.  145 

A.    Vicious or mad dogs, or dogs bitten by hydrophobic dogs, are declared nuisances, and no 146 

person shall own or keep any mad dog, or dogs bitten by a hydrophobic dog, or allow the same 147 

to go upon any street, highway or public place of the City. 148 

B.    Every person owning, possessing or having charge of any mad or hydrophobic dog shall kill 149 

or cause to be killed, or any officer may kill or cause to be killed, any such dog which has gone 150 

mad or given symptoms of hydrophobia. No person shall permit, allow or suffer any vicious dog 151 

owned or kept by him to go un-muzzled upon any street, alley, highway or public place in the 152 

City. (Code 1962 § 12-18) 153 

8.04.150 Open excavations, basements and pits.  154 

A.    All open pits, unfilled excavations except gravel pits not in a populated section of the City 155 

fully contained within basements with uncovered doorways, window spaces or without 156 

subflooring in the City are declared to be a public nuisance, except that this subsection shall not 157 

apply to any of the above conditions where construction of a building is actively underway under 158 

a proper building permit and where the construction has not been suspended for more than 159 

fifteen days. 160 

B.    All owners of land upon which one of the conditions as set forth in subsection (A) of this 161 

section exists shall be required to fill with solid substance or protect from public entrance by 162 

enclosing with a protective fence as approved by the Fire/Building Official. (Ord. 81-5 § 1 163 

(Attachment A § 5-8), 1981) 164 

8.04.160 Disturbing the peace.  165 

A.    A person commits the offense of disturbing the peace if: 166 

1.    With intent to disturb the peace and privacy of another not physically on the same premises 167 

or with reckless disregard that the conduct is having that effect after being informed that it is 168 

having that effect, the person makes unreasonably loud noise. 169 

2.    In a public place or in a private place of another without consent, and with intent to disturb 170 

the peace and privacy of another or with reckless disregard that the conduct is having that effect 171 

after being informed that it is having that effect, the person makes unreasonable loud noise. 172 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

3.    Between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., operates or uses a pile driver, pneumatic 173 

hammer, bulldozer, road grader, loader, power shovel, derrick, backhoe, power saw, manual 174 

hammer, motorcycle, snow machine or other instrument, appliance or vehicle which generates 175 

loud sounds or noise, after having been informed by another that such operations or use is 176 

disturbing the peace and privacy of others. 177 

4.    Keeps any dog or other animal which is allowed to engage in frequent or prolonged barking 178 

or other loud noise-producing activity, after having been informed by another that such frequent 179 

or prolonged barking or noise-producing activity is disturbing the peace and privacy of others. 180 

5.    Repeatedly or continuously sounds any horn or other sound-producing warning device on a 181 

motor vehicle when such repeated or continued sounding is not necessary to warn of any danger. 182 

6.    After being informed by a police officer that his conduct is in violation of this subsection 183 

(A), refuses to abate the prohibited activity. 184 

B.    As used in this section, “noise” is “unreasonably loud” if, considering the nature and 185 

purpose of the defendant’s conduct and the circumstances known to the defendant, including the 186 

nature of the location and the time of day or night, the conduct involves a gross deviation from 187 

the standard of conduct that a reasonable person would follow in the same situation. “Noise” 188 

does not include speech that is constitutionally protected. 189 

1.    “Loud sound” in a public place means sound which is loud enough to inhibit the ability of a 190 

not unduly sensitive person in the same place to speak freely without leaving the same place. 191 

2.    “Loud sound” in a private place means sound which is loud enough to awaken a not unduly 192 

sensitive person in another private place. 193 

3.    The inside and outside of buildings and separate residences within an apartment house, and 194 

separate rooms within a hotel, are different places. 195 

C.    The following sound or noise is not prohibited by this section: 196 

1.    Noise of safety signals, warning devices and emergency pressure relief valves when used for 197 

their warning or emergency purposes. 198 

2.    Noise produced by any authorized emergency vehicle when responding to an emergency call 199 

or when otherwise authorized by law or ordinance to activate its sirens or other warning devices. 200 

3.    Noises necessarily produced in the course of work required to protect persons or property 201 

from imminent peril. 202 

4.    Noise produced by any activity for which a permit has been issued pursuant to subsection 203 

(D) of this section. 204 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

D.    Applications for a permit for relief from the application of this section to any activity on the 205 

basis of undue hardship may be made to the Mayor or his duly authorized representative. A 206 

nonrefundable application fee and a permit fee, as set forth in the City’s schedule of fees and 207 

charges for services, will be charged for the City’s processing of an application. Any permit 208 

granted by the Mayor under this subsection shall contain all conditions upon which such permit 209 

has been granted and shall specify a reasonable time that the permit shall be effective. The 210 

Mayor or duly authorized representative may grant the relief as applied for if he finds that: 211 

1.    Additional time is necessary for the applicant to alter or modify his activity or operation to 212 

comply with this section; or 213 

2.    The activity, operation or noise source will be of a temporary duration and cannot be done in 214 

a manner that would comply with other subsections of this section; and 215 

3.    No other reasonable alternative is available to the applicant. 216 

However, the Mayor may prescribe any conditions or requirements he deems necessary to 217 

minimize adverse effects upon the community or the surrounding neighborhood. (Ord. 14-29 § 2, 218 

2015; Ord. 13-07 § 2, 2013) 219 

8.04.170 Abatement – Notices – Costs – Fines.  220 

A.    The Mayor or Chief of Police or member of his staff upon receiving information or 221 

obtaining knowledge of the existence of any thing or things declared to be nuisances in this 222 

chapter may notify the person or corporation committing, creating, keeping, maintaining or 223 

causing the same to remove or cause the same to be removed within twenty-four hours, or such 224 

other reasonable times as may be determined by the City official after such notice has been duly 225 

given. 226 

B.    Regardless of whether notice has been given, the City may file a civil action in Superior 227 

Court to abate a nuisance and all costs and expenses of such abatement, removal, remediation or 228 

other remedy and full actual attorney fees and costs incurred by the City in any legal proceeding 229 

to abate the nuisance shall be paid by the persons or corporation committing, creating, keeping, 230 

maintaining or causing such nuisance or nuisances. 231 

C.    A person or corporation violating the provisions of this chapter may be punished by a fine 232 

of not more than $1,500 (one thousand five hundred dollars) $1,000 (one thousand dollars) per 233 

violation, in addition to all other remedies available in law or equity. A separate violation shall 234 

be deemed committed on each day during or on which a nuisance occurs or continues. (Ord. 14-235 

18 § 2, 2014. Code 1962 § 12-20) 236 

Section 3. Effective date.  This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City 237 

business day following its adoption. 238 

 239 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 240 

21st day of February, 2017.  241 

 242 

 243 

        _____________________________ 244 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 245 

 246 

 247 

ATTEST: 248 

 249 

 250 

___________________________ 251 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 252 

North Pole City Clerk 253 PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent 





















Sponsored by:  Mayor Ward 
Intorduced & Advanced:  February 6, 2017 

Possible Adoption:  February 21, 2017 

1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
ORDINANCE NO. 17-05 2 

 3 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 4 
AMEND 2017 BUDGET BY TRANSFERING $17,000 FROM THE 5 
GENERAL FUND TO REPLACE THE BOILER AT THE PUBLIC 6 

WORKS SHOP 7 
 8 
WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually changing 9 
requirement; and 10 
 11 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 12 
requirements of the City. 13 
 14 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Shop boiler is over 30 year old and it has begun to fail repeatedly 15 
and this threatens to result in serious damages to the Public Works shop, and 16 
 17 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department returned over $118,299 dollar to the General Fund at 18 
the end of 2016 as documented in the attached end-of-year Public Works Budget, 19 
 20 
WHEREAS, it is projected to cost the Public Works Department up to $17,000 to replace its 21 
boiler, associated circulation pumps and ancillary equipment, and 22 
 23 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole that it 24 
approves the transfer of $17,000 from the General Fund to the Public Works Department as is 25 
detailed in the attached Fiscal Note for the replacement of the Public Works Shop boiler, 26 
associated circulation pumps and ancillary equipment. 27 
 28 
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general nature and shall not be codified. 29 
 30 
Section. Effective date. 31 
This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 32 
 33 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 34 
21st day of February, 2017. 35 
 36 
 37 

________________________________ 38 
Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 39 

 40 
ATTEST: 41 
 42 
__________________________________ 43 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 44 
North Pole City Clerk 45 PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 
Introduced & Advanced: February 6th 2017 

Possible Adoption: February 21, 2017 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-06 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 3 
AMEND THE 2017 BUDGET BY ACCEPTING THE BRYNE JAG GRANT 4 

AND ADJUSTING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BUDGET.  5 
 6 
WHEREAS, the 2017 Budget should be amended to conform to the requirements of the City, 7 
and 8 
 9 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole has received BRYNE JAG grant funds for several years, 10 
and  11 
 12 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole received $35,000 last year, and  13 
 14 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole was awarded for 2017, $107,950.00, and 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, expects to have $96,842.00 in allowable expenditures in 2017 for the Byrne JAG 17 
grant, and 18 
 19 
WHEREAS, budget amendments will allow for, the police vehicles that were purchased earlier 20 
this year, to be paid for with equipment outlay funds, and funds placed into travel and training to 21 
offset unexpected academy cost, and 22 
 23 
WHEREAS, the remaining savings can remain in wages and used as needed once approved by 24 
council at a later date,  25 
 26 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole the 27 
City amends the 2017 budget and accept the 2017 Byrne JAG grant. 28 
 29 
Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code 30 
of Ordinances. 31 
 32 
Section 2. Effective date, February 6, 2017 33 
 34 
This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 PM on the first City business day following 35 
adoption. 36 
 37 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 21st 38 
day of February 2017. 39 

 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 



2 
 

PASSED/FAILED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 

______________________________________ 1 
Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 2 

ATTEST: 3 
 4 
___________________________________ 5 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 6 
North Pole City Clerk 7 





























































































































Project Name: City Facilities Access Control Project Addenda #1 

Project Number: IFB 17-01 

Grant #20SHSP-GY15 (PBD #4) 

 
 
 

 

2/10/17 

 

Change #1 – Remove spare controller language: 

 

Section 10 - Project Scope – 

 

 1.0 North Pole Police – 120 Snowman Lane:  
 
Install spare controller cards for two future doors in both city hall and the police 
department.  
 
Language to be removed.  No spare controller cards are necessary. 
 

Change #2 – Add Language regarding dispatch remote access 

 

Section 10 – Project Scope 

 
1.3 Itemized additional work: 
 
 
d. Dispatch remote door button to control Hall to Entry Way door lock mechanism to 

be installed at dispatcher desk.  Button must allow unlock and locking of door. 
 

 

Change #3 – Removed Motion sensor unlock in Officers room from drawing. 

 

City Hall and PD Final Drawing – Removed Motion sensor unlock arrow 

This requirement was removed and not necessary. 

























































Sponsored by:  Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Adopted:  February 21, 2017 

City of North Pole, Alaska RESOLUTION 17-02   

 

RESOLUTION 17-02 1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL IN SUPPORT OF 2 

LEGISLATION TO FACILITATE IMPLEMENTATION OF AN ALASKA  3 

GROUND EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORT SUPPLEMENTAL 4 

REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM IN ALASKA 5 

 6 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole provides emergency medical services to citizens and 7 

visitors in Interior Alaska; and 8 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole receives partial reimbursement for the cost of 9 

providing emergency medical services to Medicaid beneficiaries; and 10 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole emergency medical service providers incur additional 11 

uncompensated costs when providing services to Medicaid beneficiaries; and, 12 

WHEREAS, Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services provide supplementary 13 

reimbursement of uncompensated costs incurred by emergency medical service providers in the 14 

treatment and transportation of Medicaid beneficiaries in states participating in the Ground 15 

Emergency Medical Transportation program; and 16 

WHEREAS, Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services provide reimbursement 17 

for the administrative costs associated with administration of the Ground Emergency Medical 18 

Transportation program; and 19 

WHEREAS, the Ground Emergency Medical Transportation program is not part of any 20 

Medicaid expansion effort and is not associated with the Affordable Care Act; and 21 

WHEREAS, enacting Ground Emergency Medical Transportation is a first step in 22 

facilitating implementation of the Ground Emergency Medical Transportation program in Alaska. 23 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North Pole City Council supports 24 

legislation facilitating implementation of the Ground Emergency Medical Transportation program 25 

to Alaska. 26 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council 27 

this 21st day of February, 2017. 28 

       _____________________________ 29 

         Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 30 

ATTEST: 31 

 32 

____________________________ 33 

Kathryn M Weber, MMC 34 

North Pole City Clerk 35 

 36 


	AG-02-21-17
	Min-02-06-17
	Proclamations
	Brady Brooks
	Linda Anderson

	Ord 17-03 Nusiance Ord Update
	Ord 17-04 Stantec Amendment #4
	Ord 17-05 PW Boiler
	Ord 17-06 Budget JAG Grant
	Burkhart Dental Supply
	Amerigas Propane Parts
	Verizon Select
	Recommendation to accept Long Building Technologies Bid Proposal
	Final Score Sheet
	Long Time table
	IFB #17-01
	PD Final Drawing
	Addenda #1
	Long Bid Docs

	Res 17-02 Support legis for GEMT supplemental Reimbursement Program



